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Goodwyn Mills Cawood
2660 EastChase Lane

Suite 200

Montgomery, Alabama 36117
T 334.271.3200

F 334.272.1566

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

DATE: January 7,2025
PAGE: Pages1of2

TO: ALL CONTRACTORS
FROM: Craig Sanford, PE

PROJECT: EMERGENCY STORMWATER REPAIRS @ DANIEL PLACE
FORTHE CITY OF EUFAULA
GMC PROJECT NO. CMGM240116

RE: ADDENDUM #1

PLEASE COMPLETE BELOW AND RETURN IMMEDIATELY.

I, the undersigned, hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum.

Authorized Representative of Contractor Date

Company Name Telephone

Contractor’s License Number (if applicable)
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ADDENDUM NUMBER1

EMERGENCY STORMWATER REPAIRS @ DANIEL PLACE
FOR THE
CITY OF EUFAULA

GMC PROJECT NO. CMGM240116

1. Revisions to Project Manual

11 The following revisions are hereby added as Addendum No. 1to the referenced Project Manual and Plans
and shall be considered when preparing bids.

12 The submission date for sealed bids has been postponed. We will issue the new bid date via the next
addendum.
2, Acknowledgement
2.1 Receipt of Addendum shall be acknowledged in two ways:

211 Note on (EJCDC C-410) page 2 of Bid Form of the Project Manual - Bidder acknowledges receipt
of “Addendum No. 1" and date of “January 7, 2024".

AND
212 EMAIL GMC immediately at ashley.morris@gmcnetwork.com with signed acknowledgement to
confirm that addendum has been received and is legible.

3. Conclusion

3.1 This is the end of Addendum Number 1, dated Tuesday, January 7, 2025.

Addendum No. 1: Page10of1
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